DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

WASHINGTON, DC JUL 1 138

Office of the Assistant Secretary

AFBCMR 98-00986

MEMORANDUM FOR THE CHIEF OF STAFF

Under the authority of Section 1552, Title 10, United States
Code, Air Force Instruction 36-2603, and having assured
compliance with the provisions of the above regulation, the
decision of the Air Force Board for Correction of Military
Records 1s announced, and it i1s directed that:

The pertinent military records of the Department Of the Air

Force =latin N , B be corrected to show
that four (4) days of leave be added to his current leave

account. --

7

MOND H. LLER

cHief Examiner
Alr Force Board for Correction
of Military Records




DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE

WASHINGTON, DC
JuL 1198

Office of the Assistant Secretary

AFBCMR 98-00986

MEMORANDUM OF CONSIDERATION OF APPLICATION BEFORE THE AFBCMR
SUBJECT: WiINannlllmnennay Wmne

- — T T OS] T e XTI

Having carefully reviewed this application, we agree with
the recommendation of the Air Force and adopt the rationale
expressed as the basis for our decision that the applicant has
been the victim of either an error or an iInjustice. Therefore,
under the authority delegated in AFI 36-2603, the applicant's
records will be corrected as set forth in the accompanying
Memorandum for the Chief of Staff signed by the Executive
Director of the Board or his designee.

anel Chair W

Attachment:
Ltr, AFPC/DPSFC, dtd 21 Apr 98




DEPARTMENT OF THE AIR FORCE
HEADQUARTERS AIR FORCE PERSONNEL CENTER
RANDOLPH AIR FORCE BASE TEXAS

MEMORANDUM FOR AFBCMR

FROM: HQ AFPC/DPSFC
550 C Street West, Ste 37
Randolph AFB TX 78150-4739

SUBJECT: Application for Correction of Military Records - _

Requested Action and Basis for Request. Reinstate 4 days of leave charged en route to
and fromthe TDY location. Applicant states travel personnel misinformed him regarding
allowable travel time, resulting in charged leave for travel days.

Facts and Discussion. Applicant drove fro 'to attend
Principles of Instructions Course, 28 Apr - 9 May 97 (14 days). Flnance charged leave for 2
days, 25-26 Apr 97 after depmﬁngdand charged leave for 2 days after departing

Finance charged leave because authorizedtravel time for TDYs of less than
16 days nlengthis | day to and 1 day from the TDY location. Applicant, however, states that
base travel personnel informed him before departi #ENSRJJ§Ipthat he would be authorized 3
days’ travel eachway. The base financial management office provides statement indicating
inexperienced travel technicians could have given the applicant inaccurate information, and
supports reinstating the charged leave. In this case, we support granting relief.

Recommendation. Restore 4 days to current leave account.

WILLIAM F.NADOLSKI, Major, USAF
Chief, Commanders’ Programs Branch




